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VICTORIA K. HALL (SBN 240602)
LAW OFFICE OF VICTORIA K HALL
401 N. Washington St. Suite 550
Rockville MD 20850
Victoria@vkhall-law.com

Telephone: 301-738-7677

Facsimile: 240-536-9142

Attorney for Plaintiff
ROBERT JACOBSEN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

ROBERT JACOBSEN, % No. C-06-1905-JSW
Plaintiff, )  DECLARATION OF VICTORIA HALL
% IN SUPPORT OF THE CASE
V. ) MANAGEMENT STATEMENT
MATTHEW KATZER, et al., % Courtroom: 2, 17th Floor
) Judge: Hon. Jeffrey S. White
Defendants. )
)
)
)
)

I, Victoria Hall, have personal knowledge to the facts stated herein and hereby declare as
follows:

1. I am the attorney for Plaintiff Robert Jacobsen in this matter. | am submitting this
Declaration in Support of the Case Management Statement filed by Mr. Jacobsen.

2. Attached as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of an email exchange between R.
Scott Jerger and Victoria K. Hall, dated Aug. 3, 2006.

3. I did not agree to any deadline relating to the Patent Local Rules, as Mr. Jerger

states in his email in Exhibit A.
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4. Attached as Exhibit B is a true and correct copy of an email response by David M.

Zeff to the email exchange in Ex. A

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the

foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 4th day of August, 2006, in Rockville, Maryland.

By /sl

Victoria Hall
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Subject: RE: Dates for Docket 41
From: "Scott Jerger" <scott@fieldlawfirm.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 03, 2006 4:40 pm
To: <victoria@vkhall-law.com>, <zefflawl@aol.com>
Cc: "Jonathan Smale" <Jonathan@fieldlawfirm.com>

You've got Oct 271 for the next CMC, which is fine with me. | can’t agree to a hearing on “motions to

dismiss newly added claims in Amended Complaint” on October 271 since there is no amended complaint
at this time.

As for- Meet and confer re initial disclosures and ADR-you have August 22 and | have August 215t in my
timeline. | am fine with either day.

As for-Complete Rule 26 disclosures and address topics in Patent Local R. 2.1, you have Sept. 51, which is
fine by me. | have August 25 for completion of initial disclosures, which is 14 days after the initial CMC.

Scott Jerger

Field Jerger LLP

610 SW Alder, Suite 910
Portland, Oregon 97205
503.542.2015 (phone)
503.225.0276 (fax)
503.516.7127 (mobile)

From: victoria@vkhall-law.com [mailto:victoria@vkhall-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 4:04 PM

To: Scott Jerger; zefflawl@aol.com

Subject: Dates for Docket 41

Gentlemen,

We need dates for the items in Docket 41 and the next CMC. | suggested some in my draft a
couple weeks ago, but do not have it with me. Please note that the judge appears to be unavailable
on Fridays for late October, all of November, and early December.

Victoria Hall

Copyright © 2003-2006. All rights reserved.
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Subject: Jacobsen v. KAM, Re: Dates for Docket 41, our file 9340
From: ZeffLawl@aol.com
Date: Thu, Aug 03, 2006 4:48 pm
To: scott@fieldlawfirm.com, victoria@vkhall-law.com
Cc: Jonathan@fieldlawfirm.com, Raggmopl@pacbell.net(James W. Moore)

What works for Mr. Jerger below also works for me. | am in trial in Sept., so | may need some leeway when
the dates approach. Thanks, DMZ

In a message dated 8/3/2006 4:43:54 P.M. Pacific Standard Time, scott@fieldlawfirm.com writes:

Youa€™ve got Oct 271 for the next CMC, which is fine with me. | cana€™t agree to a hearing on

a€cemotions to dismiss newly added claims in Amended Complainta€C] on October 27! since
there is no amended complaint at this time.

As for- Meet and confer re initial disclosures and ADR-you have August 22 and | have August 215t
in my timeline. | am fine with either day.

As for-Complete Rule 26 disclosures and address topics in Patent Local R. 2.1, you have Sept. 51,

which is fine by me. | have August 25™ for completion of initial disclosures, which is 14 days after
the initial CMC.

Scott Jerger

Field Jerger LLP

610 SW Alder, Suite 910
Portland, Oregon 97205
503.542.2015 (phone)
503.225.0276 (fax)

503.516.7127 (mobile)

From: victoria@vkhall-law.com [mailto:victoria@vkhall-law.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 4:04 PM

To: Scott Jerger; zefflawl@aol.com

Subject: Dates for Docket 41

Gentlemen,
We need dates for the items in Docket 41 and the next CMC. | suggested some in my draft

a couple weeks ago, but do not have it with me. Please note that the judge appears to be
unavailable on Fridays for late October, all of November, and early December.

Victoria Hall
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CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION! This email and any documents accompanying it are privileged and confidential
information and are only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, your dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is neither intended, nor allowed. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by telephone, collect, at (415) 923-1380, and return by mail or destroy this message and
any copies of this email and documents that accompany it. No waiver of any privilege or right may be inferred from an
erroneous delivery of this email. Thank you.
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